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'g- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
7 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 1, 1985

Jan l. Batan, Bsquire
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

,!inhington. D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1916

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification

Patrick E. Gioffree, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran: {uh

On June 20, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.5.C. §§ 434 (a) (4) (B) and 434 (a) (2) (A) (1),
p:ovéséons of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amende

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ILECTIOI-CQ-IIBBIOI

In the Matter of

-

438
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Electrification

)
)
Action Committee for Rural ) MUR 1916
)
Patrick E. Gioffre, as treasurer )
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This matter was intiated by the Federal Election Commiﬂiion
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(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supef&isory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
Action Committee for Rural Electrification and Patrick Gioffre,
as treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) and
434 (a) (2) (A) (i) by failing to file the 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:




wp

@ Respondent committee is an unauthorized political

committee registered with the Commission.

2. Respondent Patrick Gioffre is the registered
treasurer of the Committee.

3 Respondents were required to file a 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report by October 25, 1984.

4. Respondents filed the 12 Day Pre-General Election
Report on November 21, 1984.

V. The Respondents failed to file the 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report in a timely manner in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§§ 434 (a) (4) (B) and 434(a) (2) (A) (i).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred seventy-five
dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431 et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirements thereof has been violated, it may institute
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) dayd

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire‘
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valiad.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kénneth A. Grg;§
Associate Gendral Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

(Na > Jan W. Baran
(P ion) Counsel
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B FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
# WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

‘3§n W, Batan. Esquire

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1916

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification

Patrick E. Gioffree, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

On June 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (4) (B) and 434(a) (2) (A) (1),
pxovéséons of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General CounsL;/
Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




B\  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1916 , p

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification

Patrick E. Gioffree, as treasurer

. Dear Mr. Baran:

Oon June 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (B) and 434(a) (2) (A) (1),
ptOVéséons of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. ;

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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CHECK NO. ‘/ (a copy of which is_attached) REL 'I'ING' ‘

momMuR ___/9/( AND NAME
WAS RECEIVED ON - 029 /98S . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
/ “7 BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT ($95F3875.16)
/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160)
/ / OTHER '

SIGNATURE C:Cw,/ / DATE 5/7-2/ §s

s Al e et e el e et e

RIGGS NATIONAL BANK
UNIVERSAL OFPFICE L

NATIONAL RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Fasisatype. b

1800 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N. W. 2

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20038

PHONE (202) 857-9500 063249

CHECK NO. PAY g AMOUNT

05/22/85 00063249 Skakakx%x175,00
ONE HUNDRED SEVENTYFIVE AND 00/100 DOLLARS |

NarvionaL Rurat Erzcrmic
PAY TO THE ORDER OF CoorEraTiVE ASSN.

HE =i

1325 K STREET =3 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

WASHINGTON DC 20036

L - Al ANY CHECK OVER $500.00

REQUIRES TWO SIGNATURES
*00632L9r* 1205L000030. L5+«09050055
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of : Ty
MUR 1916
" Electrification B

d
‘Action Committee for Rural )
)
Patrick E. Gioffre, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Administrative Assistant for the
Federal Election Commission, do hereby certify that on
June 20, 1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0
to take the following actions in MUR 1916:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement signed
by the respondents, as submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed June 17,
1985.
2. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter. Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.
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Attest:

_Q—'Zﬂ-é’b/ ; KQD»L./

—_—

Date Mary W. Dove
Administrative Assistant




Kenneth A, Gross, Aasociﬁp
General COunsel

In re: MUR 1916

Dear Mr. Grosﬂ;

Please be advised that I will be handling

the above case for the. uatioual Rural Blectric -
Cooperative Association in lieu of my pa:ﬁnﬁr. Jan w.
Baran. Accordingly, I would- appreeiltu it if you would
address all future correspondencl in this mattar to me.

Thank you very much.,.

Sinceroly yours,

cc: Ms. Alex -Maroulis,
Jan W. Baran, Esq.




R & HOSTETLER
CONNECTICUT AVE,, N.W.
e

Kenneth A. Gross, Associate
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463
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8  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463 i

Jan Baran, Esq.
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1916

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification

Patrick E. Gioffre, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

On March 6, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that your clients violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and
434 (a) (4) (B). At your request, the Commission determined on
May . 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. 1If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

dtry /1)
By: Kenneth A.'Gross

Associate General Counsel
Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

May 13, 1985

Jan Baran, Esq.
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1916 )

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification

Patrick E. Gioffre, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

On March 6, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that your clients violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and
434(a) (4) (B). At your request, the Commission determined on
May 6, 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. - If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel

Associate Genéral Counsel
Enclosures




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1916

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Sécretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 6,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1916:

1. Enter into conciliation with Action
Committee for Rural Electrification
and Patrick Gioffre, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed
April 29, 1985.

Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
April 29, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
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Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-1-85, 3:32
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-2-85, 11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELBCTION mﬂﬁm O Tidg
COMp 0 srepg
In the Matter of

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification
Patrick E. Gioffre, as treasurer®
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND :

This matter was referred by the Reports Analysis Division
for the Respondents' failure to file its 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report in a timely manner.

The Respondents are an unauthorized committee regisﬁe:éd
with the Commission and its treasurer. All unauthorized
commitees filing monthly reports were required to file the 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984. All
unauthorized committees were sent prior notification by the
Commission on October 1, 1984, specifically informing each of
this requirement. The Respondents failed to file the 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report in a timely manner and were sent a late
filer notification letter on November 16, 1984. On November 21,
1984, the 12 Day Pre-General and a "November monthly” report were
received at the Commission.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) states that:
All political committees other than
authorized committees of a candidate shall

file either - monthly reports in all
calendar years which shall be filed no

*/ A Statement of Organization received at the Commission on
February 20, 1985 disclosed that the respondents have substituted
Patrick Gioffre for Bob Bergland as its treasurer.




==

later than the 20th day after the last &

day of the month and shall be complete as

of the last day of the month, except that,

in lieu of filing the reports otherwise due

in November and December of any year in

which a regularly scheduled general v

election is held, a pre-general election = . . L

report shall be filed in accordance with .. *
i paragraph (2) (A) (i)... BT AT
Moreover, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i) requires a pre-election
report to be filed:

[N]lo later than the 12th day before (or i
posted) by registered or certified mail no
later than the 15th day before any

election... or nomination for election....

The Respondents' failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General
Eleétion Report in a timely manner violates 2 U.S.C. ‘

§ 434(a) (4) (B) and 434 (a) (2) (A) (i).

In response to the Commission's reason to believe finding,
the Respondents, through counsel, have requested pre-probable
cause conciliation in an effort to settle this matter (Attachment
I).

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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RIOOHMINDAEIOIS
Enter into conciliation with Action Committee for Rural

Elect:ification and Patrick Gioffre, as treasurer. prior to
a £inding of ptobable cause to believe. :
‘Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreemént.
Aphrove the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross 7
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

TeS Letter from Jan Baran, Esq.
II. Conciliation Agreement

III. Letter to Jan Baran, Esq.
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WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.:
(202)8€1- 1572 <

The Honorable John Warren McGarry, Chairman .8
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.

wWashington, D.C. 20463

"Re: MUR 1916 (Action Committee for Rural Electrification,
et al.)

Dear Mr. Chairman:

This office represents the Action Committee for Rural Electrifi-
cation ("ACRE") and its treasurer, Patrick E. Gioffre, in the above-
captioned matter. (Copy of Statement of Designation of Counsel enclosed).
We are in receipt of your letter of March 19, 1985 to Bob Bergland, former
treasurer, stating that the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") has found
reason to believe that ACRE and Mr. Bergland violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act") by failing to file the 1984 pre-
election report on time.

Please be advised that Mr. Bergland ceased being treasurer of
ACRE on February 6, 1985. Enclosed please find a copy of ACRE's amended
Statement of Organization of that date which reflects the designation of
Mr. Gioffre as treasurer. Accordingly, we respectfully request that
Mr. Gioffre be substituted for Mr. Bergland as respondent in this matter
in his capacity as current ACRE treasurer.

Please be further advised that I hereby confirm that our clients
are interested in settling this matter through conciliation prior to any
consideration by the FEC as to whether there is probable cause to believe
that a violation of the Act has occurred. 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d4) (1985).

Sincerely,

P ]
’v/’: v S >,
T —
.//% /
Jan W. Baran

JwWB:df
Enclosures
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Washington, D.C. 20036 ‘ _
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O - (s) This commitres is & Brincpe! compeign commitige. (Compiete the sendidete infermation belew.)
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S (o) Tha committes % 8 eperate segrageted fund.
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2. 8. Yoanswrer: Lut the neme snd aduress (DNone number — 0D10NS!) Of The trassurer Of the commMitiee. and the name and adaress Of any dengneted
B - agem 0.9.. smsINt tressurer ),

Moiling Addrens and TP Code Tatte or Position

Treasurer

B, Gioffre 1800 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
B . Washington, D.C. 20036

P e
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iz 2

9 ot | Rave ensmined this Stastement and 10 the best of My knopriedge and betret 1t 1§ trugrorrect and complete. -
2&trick E. Gioffre M February 6,19
or Print Nome of Tregsurer SIGNATURE OL‘?MGR Oste P
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Jan Baran, Esq.
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1916
Action Committee for Rural
Electrification
Patrick E. Gioffre, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

On March 6, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that your clients violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and
434 (a) (4) (B). At your request, the Commission determined on
May , 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards

.reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. 1If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. 1If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter,
at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Enclosures
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. WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NO.:

(zon)eei- 1572

The Honorable thn Warren McGarry, Chai
Federal Election’ 00mmillion i

1325 K Street,  N. W.

Washinqton, D.C." 20463

Re: MUR 191&‘(Act10n cammittae
et al. )

" Dear Mr. Chalrman:_ <

This office rapresents “the aati
cation ("ACRE") and its treasurer, Patri ,
captioned matter. (Copy of Statement of Designa [
We are in receipt of your letter of March 19, 1985 b Berg] Jok
treasurer, stating that the Federal ﬁlectioi qmmzsbioni(“ . g
reason to believe that ACRE and Mr. Bergland violaté thn'reﬁeral Blﬁction“~~w
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act') hygﬁaiii‘ i - nfile the 193¢ prq- T
election report on time. - : _

, Please be advised that Mr. Berglan& gad&baing traasurer OE
ACRE on February 6, 1985. Enclosed please. find a cqpy of ACRE's amended .
Statement of Organization of that date whinh reflects the designation of .
Mr. Gioffre as treasurer. Accordingly, we raspcctfﬂ' Yy :aquest that - .
Mr. Gioffre be substituted for Mr. Bergland as - ident in: this matter
in his capacity as current ACRE treasurer.'~‘ A i :

Please be further advised that I perahy confirm that our clients
are interested in settling this matter through conciliation prior to any

consideration by the FEC as to whether ‘theéxe is probab @ cause to belieVe
that a violation of the Act has occurred. - 11 C.F.R. s 111. 18(d)(1985).

Sincgrely,

Jan W. Baran

JWB:df
Enclosures
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

naue or counsel: __ Jown. (1), Bosln

ADDRESS :

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

comnunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

g/ 235 77
Date gnature

reseowcee's mue: fatie K £ Ginfle A
ADDRESS: National Ruwal Elechvic Cooparadive Resn
-0

1 g e

1500 Massachunetts fruersice

ume.g.%&,m- R0036
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HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: ¥510-966 %




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD 85NP-3
Action Committee for Rural
Electrification (ACRE)
Bob Bergland, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal .
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 6,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the fsllowing actions in RAD Referral 85NF-3:

l. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Action
Committee for Rural Electrification
and Bob Bergland, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (2) (A) (1)
and 434(a) (4) (B) .

Approve the letters and Factual and
Legal Analysis attached to the

First General Counsel's Report
- signed March 4, 198S.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
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Attest:

Marjotie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Receiﬁ@d‘in'Office of Commission Secretary: . 3-4-85, 1l1l:48
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-4-85, 4:00.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 19, 1985

Bob Bergland, Treasurer
Action Committee for Rural Electrification

" 1800 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1916

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification i

Bob Bergland, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bergland:

: Oon March 6 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Action Committee
for Rural Electrification and you, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (2)(A) (1) and 434(a) (4) (B), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a £inding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11l C.F.R,

§ 111.18(4).

LS
N

If you intend to be, represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




;;Lotter to Bob Bergland
¥ Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such cduniel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the COmmislion.

. The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 4379(3)(12)(&).
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ;
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS1S

DATE _ March 1985 MUR NO. 1916
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.

DuerB
RESPONDENTS : Action Committee for Rural Electrification
Bob Betgiand, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter was referred by the Reports Analysis Division
for the Respondents' failure to file its 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report.

The respondents are an unauthorized committee registered
with the Commission and its treasurer. All unauthorized
committees filing monthly reports were required to file the 12
Day Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984. All
unauthorized committees were sent prior notification by the
Commission on October 1, 1984, specifically informing each of
this requirement. The respondents failed to file the 12 Day Pre-

General Election Report in a timely manner and were went a late
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filer notification letter on November 16, 1984. On November 21,
1984, the 12 Day Pre-General and the November monthly reports

were received at the Commission.
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B FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) states that:

All political committees other than
authorized committees of a candidate shall
file either - monthly reports in all calendar:
years which shall be filed no later than the
20th day after the last day of the month and
shall be complete as of the last day of the
month, except that, in lieu of filing the
reports otherwise due in November and
December of any year in which a regularly
scheduled general election is held, a pre-
general election report shall be filed in
accordance with paragraph (2) (A) (i)...

2 U,S.C. § 434(a) (2)(A) (i) requires a pre-election report to be
filed:
[NJo later than the 12th day before (or
posted) by registered or certified mail no
later than the 15th day before any
election... or nomination for election... .
The respondents' failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General
Election report in a timely manner violates 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (4) (B) and 434 (a) (2) (A) (i).
The respondents' 12 Day Pre-General Election Report

discloses that the respondents had $34,107.09 in total receipts
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during the period October 1-October 17, 1984. Total
disbursements during the same period were $34,208. The November
monthly which covers the:périod October 1-October 31, 1984,
discloses total receiptg ;f $65,333.99 and total disbursements of
$87,428,

Inasmuch as the respondents have failed to file the 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner, this Office
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recommends that the Commission open a MUR and find reason to
believe the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(2) (A) (1) and
434 (a) (4) (B).




MUR
NAME OF COUNSEL:
ADDRESS :

~ TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS :
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HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

L ﬁBcb Bergiund, Trcasurer

mmittee for Rural Electrification

1800 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.
_fwllhingtnn, D.C. 20463

Re: MUOR A

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification L E

Bob Bergland, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bergland:

. On March , 1985, the Federal Election Commission ‘

determined that there is reason to believe the Action Committee
‘. for Rural Electrification and you, as treasurer, violated

2 U.5.C. §§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i) and 434(a) (4) (B), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that -
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstratege that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




g ]té ‘Bob Bergland

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counse
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
~ notifications and other communications from the Commissi

“+.. . The investigation now being conducted will be conf

. in accordance with 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g

- 'unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wi
investigation to be made public.

: - Por your information, we have attached a brief dest

- of the Commission's procedures for handling possible vio
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

gf/}!?y 3juls

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 18, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-3

On March 6, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-3 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
8S5NF-3 should now become MUR 1916.

Attachment
Copy of Certification
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD 8SNF-=3

“Action Committee for Rural

Blectrification (ACRE)
Bob Bergland, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on uarch 6,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the f;llowing actions in RAD Referral 85NF-3:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Action
Committee for Rural Electrification
and Bob Bergland, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (2) (A) (1)
and 434 (a) (4) (B) .

Approve the letters and Factual and
Legal Analysis attached to the

First General Counsel's Report
- signed March 4, 198S5.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

- Attest:

Marjofie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Recei§gd~in”office'of Commission Secretary: . 3-4-85, 11:48
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-4-85, 4:00.




1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GEMERAL COUNSEL'S REPosdd MAR 4 All: 4§
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTA RAD 85NF=3 S e ars
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION g‘ Z[ ZXE- [['4/5 STAFF MEMBER
=i Duane A, Brown
SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY G.E:N ERATED
RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Action Committee for Rural Electrification
Boénggféland, as treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. §§ 434(a) (2) (A) (1) and 434 (a) (4) (B)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Respondents'
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred by the Reports Analysis Division
for the Respondents' failure to file its 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report (Attachment).
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The respondents are an unauthorized committee registered
with the Commission and its treasurer. All unauthorized
committees filing monthly reports were required to file the 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984. All
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unauthorized committees were sent prior notification by the
Commission on October 1, 1984, specifically informing each of

this requirement. The respondents failed to file the 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report in a timely manner and were went a late
filer notification letter on November 16, 1984. On November 21,
1984, the 12 Day Pre-General and the November monthly reports were

received at the Commission.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) states that:

All political committees other than
authorized committees of a candidate shall
file either - monthly reports in all calendar
years which shall be filed no later than the
20th day after the last day of the month and
shall be complete as of the last day of the
month, except that, in lieu of £filing the
reports otherwise due in November and December
of any year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held, a pre-general
election report shall be filed in accordance
with paragraph (2) (A)(i)...

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A) (i) requires a pre-election report to be
filed:
[N]Jo later than the 12th day before (or
posted) by registered or certified mail no
later than the 15th day before any
election... or nomination for election... .
The respondents' failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General
Election report in a timely manner violates 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (B) and 434(a) (2) (A) (i).
The respondents' 12 Day Pre-General Election Report

discloses that the respondents had $34,107.09 in total receipts
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during the period October 1-October 17, 1984. Total disbursements
during the same period were $34,208. The November monthly which
covers the period October 1-October 31, 1984, discloses total
receipts of $65,333.99 and total disbursements of $87,428.
Inasmuch as the respondents have failed to file the 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner, this Office
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recommends that the Commission open a MUR and find realén’fafyil
believe the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(:)(2)(5)(1)¢§ﬁh
434(a) (4) (B). i e
1. Open a MUR. _‘.' |
2. Pind reason to believe Action cqnmittee for Rural
Electrification and Bob Bergland, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S8.C.
§S 434 (a) (2) (A) (1) and 434(a) (4) (B).
3. Approve attached letters and Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General unsel

Yol Y, (681~

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Date

Attachments

d RAD Referral

II. Letter to Bob Bergland
III. Factual & Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

T ~January 15, 1985

MEMORANDUM

P01 CHARLES N. STEELE
"' GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH:

FROM:  JOHN D.
g8 ASSISTANT STAFF||DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: NON-FILER REFERRALS OF MONTHLY UNAUTHDRIZED canu:rwnzs

A ; 1 i
42 . © .‘--...
eoaml, F

1 T ehe attachea list " of
monthly filers is being forwardeé to your offices, for: failing to: m
file a report covering the pre-election pe:zod by election day. )

Since the number of committees bezng refe:xed 15 relativelyi,
large, we felt it best to arrange the information in chart °
format. You will note that the attached: printouts=1ist¥ thesd
names, addresses, and treasurers for thzrsg-five (35)_ committees
with "C" 1Indices provided for. each.L/t Any=*telephonic’
communications have been referenced under Contacts-mdthﬁ? e:s.-
The Summary Pages of the late filed reports :
letters have been referenced under Response(s)
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All unauthorized committees were sent prior notification on
October 1, 1984, which specifically informed monthly filers of
the requirement to file a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report by °
October 25, 1984 (Attachment 38). The committees, which failed
to submit either a 12 Day Pre-General Report or a November
Monthly Report, were sent Non-Filer Notices on November 16, 1984

1/ 1In some cases, the aggregate receipt and disbursement
figures may be inflated because committees submitted reports
covering portions of the same periods (e.g., a November Monthly
covering October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984 and a Pre-
General Report covering October 1, 1984 through October 17,
1984.)
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(559-9°Py.pf notice - Attachment 39).
commtttch had not been assignéd at the ,tihc;;
pzintout was generated. , Rt

Il I£ you have any questions, please °°"t‘°txﬂiéﬁii1ﬁrillex s
523-4048. e by

Attachments
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C. 26463 i
October 1, ;ﬁplfﬁ

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT i3y, i

“All committees that file monthly reports must’ tile the pg.-Vw}=;.

“ ~general election report due October 25, 1984.
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In addition all gquarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-genetal filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial actlvity of the committcc
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail-
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984, Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

AW W RE

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the comnittee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or dxsbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-




WHERE AID lﬂl TO FILE : il
CGmnitt.os.thould consult tha 1nlt:uctions on tbe enclosed r:c
. fc:n 3x. fﬂr a.“il'o = ] Bim ,'.'A*;..:yu.l.'"c. . ._..__ i

“.

¥t e ¢ '.'»<’ '.-'.'. .'-‘ .
Ui ‘-'Q" g R.ﬂ./C.!ﬁ.-...;.\;:-.." il z}__ ¥ £e

'Name of RCPOtt f’LCPeriod Covered - “Mailing Date riling Date HTH

3rd Q-Report 07/01* 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre~General ' 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General** 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

Oct. Monthly 09/01 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 i2/06/84
Year-end 11/27 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible repc:-ts which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees f£iling such documents will be
required to refile,

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RQ=7
WASHINCTON. DC 20403

November 16, 1984

I e e Y
T R TR :

o .o
o s aor Tk By
Py HEk 2 O
Y SRR O

T e,

Identification Number: |
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)
Dear H ¥ .

It has come to the attention of the Pederal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Pederal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in question was filed, please submit
documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may
take further 1legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact on our
toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
40480 E &

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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8504055250975

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION
COMMITTIEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENIS - (C) (83-84)

NON-FARTY RELATED

e o n i e e e e - - = = - = 0= = - = = Gn W - - = A% = e e SR Ee R A Bn w = = A e B Ee Gu G5 b 4 $H w RSB W W a0 B @ En &0 a0

COMM (TTEE (OCUMENT & RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS rne or ln.u . 9 OF
- tm DATES ~ PAGES

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

ACTION COMMITTEE FOK RUiAL ELECTRIFICATION (ACRE)
CONNECTED OKGANIZATION: ELECTRIC COOP. ASS’N: NAT’L RURAL

1983 FEKRUARY MONTHLY 30,064 26,146 1JANS3 -31JANB3 6
MARCH MONTHLY 39,053 17,732 1PERS3 ~-2BFEFS3 11
APRIL MONTHLY 21,770 . 84,617 1MARB3 ~31MARB3 12
MAY MONTHLY 8,080 30,308 1APRB3 -30APRE3 9
HAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT = - 107203'-3007183 3
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION lh?iBQ'-30ﬁ?I83 1
JUNE MONTHLY 16,195 14,750 1MAY83 -31MAYE3 8
JULY MONTHLY . 9,573 7,400 1JUNB3 -30]JUNE3 7
AUGUST MONTHLY 24,217 1,750 1JUL83 -313UL83 S
SLPTEMBER MONTHLY 29,578 2,200 1AUGB3 -31AUGB3 S
OCTORER MONTHLY 31,308 31,206 1SEP83 -30SEPB3 11
NOVEMBER MONTIHLY 47,224 11,815 10€T83 ~310C183 14
DECEMBER MONTHLY 50,247 12,860 1NGVE3  -30M0VE3 10
YEAR-END 58,158 47,213 1PEC83 ~31DECB3 10

1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 2MARBA , 2
FEBRUARY MONTMLY 40,888 6,150 1JANBA -31JANBA 6
MAKCH MONTHLY 20,256 22,425 iAPERSA -29PEBGA 10
MAKCH MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT = = 1EER84 ~29FEBB4A 2
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1FEDB4 -39!83!4 1
AFPRIL MONTHLY 31,477 129,250 " 1MARBA -31MARBA 16
APRIL MONTHLY : - AMENDMENT - - " 1MARBA -30HARG4
APKIL MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1NARGA ~31NARBA
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION : ‘INARGA -31MARGA
MAY MONTHLY 22,916 53,525 1APES4 -30APREB4
MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1APRB4 fSQQPlﬂd
MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - : - -~ 1APRBA -30APRS4
JUNE MONTHLY 23,741 22,025 1MAY84 -~31HAYE4
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1NAYSA -31HAYB4 X
JULY HONTHLY 30,126 15,557 1JUNBA -303UNS4 o+
AUGUST MONTHLY 18,069 P 37,146 1JULS4 -1JUL8e B
SEFTEMBER MONTHLY 15,350 40,000 1AUGS4 -31AUGS4 Q
UCTORER MONTHLY 62,122 ‘ 33,434 1SEPG4 -30BEPSA E
PRE-GENERAL : 34,107 34,208 10CTI84 -170CT84
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE . 10CT84 ~170C184 g
NOVEMEER MONTHLY 65,333 87,428 10CT84 ~310C284 ,
POST-GENERAL 66,001 55,370 180CT84 -26NOVE4 e

T0TAL 795,861 0 824,515 0

ENDING CASH (11/26): $59,980

DEBTS : $ 0




November 21, 1984

Wr. Jobn D. Gibson, Asst. Staff Director
Reports Amalysis Division

Federal Election Commissircn

132§ °k® Street, N.M.

Washington, D. C. 20463

Oear Wr, Gibson:

Please find enclosed our PAC's menthly raport for Rovesber 1904, aleng with
the 12 Day Pre-General Report covering the period from 10/1/8% throwg
12

10/17/8A.

Mg regret our oversight ia fatling to file the pre=glection ragart i o
sore timely manner. Plesse be a:md that we m‘l.‘ fully copnizant of ol
facets of the report cycle and will comply with all requirements.

Thank you for calling this matter to our atteation and for your mnderstanding
::esthis regctsrd. Please et us know 1f you have any questions cemcerming
e reports.

a«a
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R4n0 3 3

Michael J. Molony
ACRE Program Director

MM nd

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

,:B@beQ:QLQnd,'Trelauret

Action Committee for Rural Electrification

1800 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.

Re: MUR

Action Committee for Rural
Electrification

Bob Bergland, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Bergland:

On March ¢+ 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Action Committee
for Rural Electrification and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (2)(A) (i) and 434(a) (4) (B), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
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dtaeing the name, address and telephone number of luéh‘eoﬁniol,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notitications and other communications from the. CGmnilllon.'-

) The investigation now being conducted will be eonfidonﬂill
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
‘investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MURNO. _
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. uo.

‘ Duane A. Brown
£ - 12025523-§§§§

RESPONDENTS: Action Committee for Rural Electrification
et Bob Bergland, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

This matter was referred by the Reports Analysis Division
for the Respondents' failure to file its 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report.

‘The respondents are an unauthorized committee registered
with the Commission and its treasurer. All unauthorized
committees filing monthly reports were required to file the 12
Day Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984. All
unauthorized committees were sent prior notification by the
Commission on October 1, 1984, specifically informing each of
this requirement. The respondents failed to file the 12 Day Pre-

General Election Report in a timely manner and were went a late
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filer notification letter on November 16, 1984. On November 21,
1984, the 12 Day Pre-General and the November monthly reports

were received at the Commission.




o
e
- O
o~
tn
n
| O
<
o
N
.

Gl el B

1Dt

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) states that:

All political committees other than

authorized committees of a candidate shall 595
file either - monthly reports in all calendar
years which shall be filed no later than the
20th day after the last day of the month and
shall be complete as of the last day of the
month, except that, in lieu of filing the
reports otherwise due in November and

December of any year in which a regularly
scheduled general election is held, a pre-
general election report shall be filed in
accordance with paragraph (2) (A)(i)...

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A) (i) requires a pre-election report to be
filed: ‘

[N]Jo later than the 12th day before (or

posted) by registered or certified mail no

later than the 15th day before any

election... or nomination for election... .

The respondents' failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General
Election report in a timely manner violates 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (B) and 434 (a) (2) (A) (i).

The respondents' 12 Day Pre-General Election Report
discloses that the respondents had $34,107.09 in total receipts
during the period October 1-October 17, 1984. Total
disbursements during the same period were $34,208. The November
monthly which covers the period October l1-October 31, 1984,
discloses total receipts of $65,333.99 and total disbursements of
$87,428.

Inasmuch as the respondents have failed to file the 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner, this Office
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hve the respondents violated 2 U.8.C. ss 434(3) (2) (A) (1) and
434 (a) (4) (B). |
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON,DC. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINHING OF MUR # Z% /e
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